From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 9/8/2014 2:46:24 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Request for phone call later this week

Done! I'll send an outlook invitation.

Thanks Ken.

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 2:46 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Request for phone call later this week

2:00 — 2:30 sounds great if still available. Thanks,

Ken

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pae.com]

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 2:27 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Request for phone call later this week

Ken
How about Monday, September 15" @ 10:15 ~ 10:45 am

or 2:00 — 2:30 pm?

Laura
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From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 12:53 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Request for phone call later this week

Sorry — actually 1-2PM on Tuesday is booked — otherwise both days look good as does
Wednesday.

From: Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 12:52 PM

To: 'Doll, Laura’

Subject: RE: Request for phone call later this week

Hi Laura ~ Next week would be the best option if it can wait until then. Monday 9/15 or
Tuesday 9/16 are both wide open on my outlook.

Kenneth Bruno

Acting Program Manager

Gas Safety & Reliability Branch
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Office: (415) 703-5265

Cell: (415) 852-2936
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@npge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Bruno, Kenneth

Subject: Request for phone call later this week

Ken

Just tried to call your office and the call seemed to get automatically cut off.

Sumeet would like to give you an update on the results of work underway on Line 401, and |
wondered if your schedule might permit a call Thursday, Friday, or next week? You likely
recall previous discussions about sections of the line in Burney and Shingletown that may be
operating one class out, and our intent to submit an application to the Commission.

Let me know if you have any time; probably 15 minutes would do it.

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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